

Mr Chris Ferreira
Associate Director, Planning
Ethos Urban
173 Sussex Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

20/08/2020

Dear Mr Ferreira,

**Martin Place Station Precinct - North Site Stage 2 Mod 2 (SSD-9270-Mod-2)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the above modification application for the Martin Place Station Precinct North Site Stage 2 (SSD-9270-Mod-2). Following a review of the information provided, the Department requests that you provide:

- landowner's consent for the lodgement of the modification application
- payment of the modification application fee.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by 16 September 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you would like to discuss the above matters, please contact Joina Mathew on 8275 1195 or joina.mathew@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Anthony Witherdin
Director
Key Sites Assessments